STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) §27-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.goviese

TS-ATC-031-130506
December 24, 2014

Matthew Russell, Esq.
American Tower Corporation
10 Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801

RE:

TS-ATC-008-130416 | 9 Meyers Road Bethany
T3-ATC-126-130416 | Booth Hill Road Shelton
TS-ATC-162-130416 | 428 Platt Hill Road Winchester

TS-ATC-091-130425 16 Titicus Mountain Road | New Fairfield
TS-ATC-031-130506 Mohawk Mountain Road Cornwall

Dear Attotney Russell:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated December 23, 2014, submitted on
behalf of Ametican Tower Corporation, providing the Council with the status of construction for exempt

modifications and tower share requests approved by the Council.

The Council hereby grants a 60-day extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction and
associated post modification inspection reports for the above-referenced tower shate requests to March 2,
2015.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should American Tower
Corporation need additional time beyond 60 days to submit a notice of completion and assoctated post
modification inspection reports or decide not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Aldidlid —

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director

MAB/cm

c Greg Mercier
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